Karen Blue (adpce.ad)

From: Reynolds, Jodi <jreyno10@wm.com>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:53 PM
To: Kimberly Davenport (adpce.ad); Jason Gilkey (adpce.ad); Jarrod Zweifel (adpce.ad);

Christopher Krou (adpce.ad); Jay Ellis (adpce.ad); Stephen Ratley (adpce.ad); Heinz

Braun (adpce.ad)
Subject: Boat fire follow up-Eco-Vista Class 4

Good afternoon! I am following up on the boat fire at the Eco-Vista Class 4 area. These are the details below

were provided by the site operations manager.

The site operations manager stated the operator saw what he believed was fuel leaking out of the boat as it was

flipping over before ignition.

Customer arrived at the Landfill at approximately 3:01 pm on 8/2/2023. Customer stated to the
scale house and onsite staff the boat was burned 10 days ago had no fuel and no batteries in it
and had been sitting in a wrecking yard. The boat was placed off to the side away from working
face. The Class 4 operator unloaded boat and as it turned over the boat ignited into flames. Staff
was on site and had the fire contained and extinguished in 10 minutes. Fire Chief Ramsey (City of
Tontitown) showed up onsite asked if we needed assistance then left as he seen we had it under

control.
Please let me know if you have questions or need additional information/.

Jodi
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